

Dezernat Forschung

FONA/PHIL: Ausgabe Januar 2022

Forschungsnachrichten

Philosophische Fakultät

Ausschreibungen | Schwerpunkte | Programme | Stipendien | Preise u.v.m.





Liebe Leserinnen und Leser,

kontinuierliche nationale Förderungen sind in den monatlich versendeten Forschungsnachrichten nicht enthalten. Diese finden Sie auf der Webseite der Forschungsförderung der TU Dresden unter diesem Link:

https://tu-dresden.de/forschung-transfer/services-fuerforschende/forschungsausschreibungen/kurzinformationen-zu-kontinuierlichenfoerderprogrammen

Kontinuierliche europäische Förderungen finden Sie auf den Webseiten des EPC unter dem folgenden Link:

https://tu-dresden.de/forschung-transfer/services-fuer-forschende/european-project-center/foerderprogramme

Darüber hinaus haben Sie die Möglichkeit in der Datenbank von <u>RESEARCHconnect</u> selbständig nach geeigneten Förderprogrammen für ihre Projektidee zu suchen. Die Datenbank ermöglicht Ihnen die Recherche nach Fachbereichen, Organisationsformen oder Qualifikationsstufen. Tragen Sie dabei einfach in das Feld "Login with your institution details" die Technische Universität Dresden ein. Eine Kurzanleitung finden Sie hier: <u>RESEARCHconnect How to get startet</u>.

Inhalt

BBVA Foundation Frontiers of Knowledge Awards	2
BMBF - Inter- and Transdisciplinary Junior Research Groups in Social-Ecological Research	3
Citizens, Equality, Rights and Values Programme (CERV)	5
DFH Scientific events for Junior Researchers	7
European Parliament Work Programme of Grants	9
Eurostars	10
GHF Funding Initiative Patrimonies	12
Together. Global. Excellent. TU Dresden goes Horizon Europe. Global Challenges and European Industrial Competitiveness (Clusters)	13
Horizon Europe - Horizon Impact Award	16
AMIF – Pre-Announcement	18
LIFE Programme (2021-2027): Capacity Building Projects	20
Mercator Foundation Grant	22
Minerva Foundation - German-Israeli Minerva Schools	23
Philipp Schwartz Initiative for Threatened Researchers	24
Spencer Foundation Small Research Grants	26

BBVA Foundation Frontiers of Knowledge Awards

Status:	Open for Applications
---------	-----------------------

An international competition that aims to recognise and encourage world class research and artistic creation across diverse areas of interest including the environment, biomedicine and health, economy and society, basic sciences and technology and arts and humanities.

Fund Information

Funding body:	BBVA Foundation
Maximum value:	€ 400,000
Application deadline:	30.06.2022

Eligibility Criteria

Award nominees may be individuals or teams of any nationality and from any country (teams may be any size, provided the achievement being recognised is the result of collaborative or parallel working).

Nominations are accepted from:

- Scientific or artistic societies or organisations.
- National and regional academies of science or culture.
- Public or private R&D centres.
- University schools, departments or institutes and research or teaching institutes.
- Hospital departments and biomedical research centres.
- Schools of music.
- Orchestras, orchestra associations, opera theatres and opera associations.
- Public agencies and supranational, national or regional organisations substantially engaged in analysis and/or activities relating to climate change.
- Other scientific, cultural and environmental organisations.
- Winners of the Nobel Prize in any of its categories and past winners of the BBVA Foundation Frontiers of Knowledge Awards.

The Foundation may also invite nominations from researchers and cultural creators who have made outstanding contributions in their respective fields.

The same institution may nominate more than one candidate without limitation of number, but no candidate may be nominated for more than one award category.

Useful links

BBVA Foundation Frontiers of Knowlege Awards Information https://www.frontiersofknowledgeawards-fbbva.es/

Addresses and contacts

For further information on how to obtain this grant locally, please contact the following:

BBVA Foundation 4 Plaza de San Nicolás 48005 Bilbao SPAIN

E-Mail: awards-info@fbbva.es

Calls and deadlines

Information on future calls is indicative only and may be subject to change.

2022 Nomination Deadline

Application start date:	-
Application end date:	30.06.2022

<u>BMBF - Inter- and Transdisciplinary Junior Research Groups in Social-Ecological Research</u>

Status:	Open for Applications

Funding is provided for young scientists who wish to develop their skills in social sustainability research.

Fund Information

Funding body:	Bundesministerium für Bildung und Forschung (BMBF - Federal Ministry of Education and Research)
Maximum value:	Discretionary
Application deadline:	29.04.2022

Eligibility Criteria

Eligible for funding are the following types of organisations in Germany:

- Institutions of higher education (Hochschulen).
- Non-educational research institutions.

Publicly funded research institutions that receive their basic funding from the German federal government or its states (Länder) may have to meet additional criteria in order to receive funding of project-related costs.

The following criteria apply:

- Projects must focus on social science sustainability research that incorporates natural and engineering sciences (interdisciplinarity) as well as practical findings and problems (transdisciplinarity).
- Junior research groups must be established at a university or non-university research institution. Joint research groups may also apply.
- Junior scholars must be under the age of 40.
- The group leader (post-doctoral candidate) is responsible for the technical management of the project. Leadership management may be divided between two post-doctoral scholars.
- The involvement of practice partners must be documented.
- Proposals must appoint a supervisor from a university or non-university institution who undertakes to support inter- and transdisciplinary cooperation.
- Host institutions must support promotions (habilitations, appointments, other scientific qualifications).
- Universities and non-university research institutions must have proven expertise in social-ecological research.

Useful links

BMBF – Inter- and Transdisciplinary Junior Research Groups in Social-Ecological Research (German only)

https://www.bmbf.de/foerderungen/bekanntmachung-2346.html

Call Amendment (German only)

https://www.bmbf.de/foerderungen/bekanntmachung-3397.html

Addresses and contacts

For further information on how to obtain this grant locally, please contact the following:

Deutsches Zentrum für Luft- und Raumfahrt e.V. (DLR - German Aerospace Centre) DLR Projektträger Heinrich-Konen-Straße 1 53227 Bonn

Tel: +49 22 83 82 10 E-Mail: <u>contact-dlr@dlr.de</u>

Calls and deadlines

Information on future calls is indicative only and may be subject to change.

2022 Deadline

Application start date:	-
Application end date:	29.04.2022

Citizens, Equality, Rights and Values Programme (CERV)

Status:	Open for Applications
	- p

Funding for projects dedicated to strengthening and promoting EU rights and values.

Fund Information

Funding body:	European Commission
Maximum value:	Discretionary
Application deadline:	10.02.2022

Eligibility Criteria

The countries participating in the CERV programme are EU Member States. Should any non-EU countries conclude an agreement with the EU on their participation in the programme, this will be announced in the

relevant call for proposals.

Useful links

EACEA Grants 2021-2027 https://www.eacea.ec.europa.eu/grants/2021-2027_en

Addresses and contacts

For further information on how to obtain this grant locally, please contact the following:

European Education and Culture Executive Agency (EACEA) Rue Colonel Bourg/Kolonel Bourgstraat 139 1140 Brussels Belgique

Tel: +32 2299111

E-Mail: eacea-info@ec.europe.eu

Direct Contact at TU Dresden

Ines Schmidt

European Project Center

Email: Ines.Schmidt@tu-dresden.de

Phone: 0351 463-42186

Calls and deadlines

Information on future calls is indicative only and may be subject to change.

2022 Call for Proposals to Protect and Promote the Rights of the Child

Application start date:	15.12.2021
Application end date:	18.05.2022

2022 Call for Proposals to Prevent and Combat Gender-Based Violence and Violence Against Children

Application start date:	15.12.2021
Application end date:	12.04.2022

Union Values

Application start date:	16.12.2021
Application end date:	29.03.2022

2022 Call for Proposals for Networks of Towns

Application start date:	16.11.2021
Application end date:	24.03.2022

2022 Call for Proposals for Town Twinning

Application start date:	16.11.2021
Application end date:	24.03.2022

2022 Call for European Remembrance

Application start date:	16.11.2021
Application end date:	24.03.2022

2022 Call for Proposals to Promote Equality and to Fight Against Racism, Xenophobia and Discrimination

Application start date:	15.12.2021
Application end date:	24.02.2022

Call for Proposals on Citizens' Engagement and Participation

Application start date:	28.10.2021
Application end date:	10.02.2022

DFH Scientific events for Junior Researchers

Status:	Open for Applications	

Funding is available for research events for junior researchers (PhD students and postdoctoral researchers) at French and German higher education institutions.

Fund Information

Funding body:	Deutsch-Französische Hochschule (DFH)	
Maximum value:	€ 15,000	
Application deadline:	15.03.2022	

Eligibility Criteria

German and French institutions of higher education and non-educational research institutes are eligible to apply.

The inclusion of a third country as a partner is possible.

Useful links

DFH (Funder)

https://www.dfh-ufa.org/startseite/

DFH Calls (German only)

https://www.dfh-ufa.org/informationen-fuer/hochschulen/ausschreibungen/wissenschaftliche-veranstaltungen/

DFH Programme Information (German only)

 $\frac{https://www.dfh-ufa.org/informationen-fuer/doktoranden/wissenschaftliche-veranstaltungen-fuer-nachwuchswissenschaftler}{nachwuchswissenschaftler}$

Addresses and contacts

For further information on how to obtain this grant locally, please contact the following:

Deutsch-Französische Hochschule (DFH) Kohlweg 7 / Villa Europa 66123 Saarbrücken Germany

Tel: +49 681 938 12-100 E-Mail: <u>info@dfh-ufa.org</u>

Calls and deadlines

Information on future calls is indicative only and may be subject to change.

Third 2022 Deadline

Application start date:	-
Application end date:	15.09.2022

Second 2022 Deadline

Application start date:	-
Application end date:	15.06.2022

First 2022 Deadline

Application start date:	-
Application end date:	15.03.2022

European Parliament Work Programme of Grants

Status:	Future	
---------	--------	--

Funding for actions to enhance public interest in and understanding of the role of the European Parliament and how it functions.

Fund Information

Funding body:	European Parliament
Maximum value:	Discretionary
Application deadline:	02.03.2022

Eligibility Criteria

Organisations of EU Member States, specifically:

- Television broadcasting companies
- Radio broadcasting companies
- Established, online media organisations or organisations managing an active and relevant social media presence (on a major social network) with an established website

Organisations must be officially registered in an EU Member States, and must demonstrate evidence of the experience and infrastructure necessary for running the proposed project.

Useful links

European Parliament Grants https://www.europarl.europa.eu/contracts-and-grants/en/grants

Addresses and contacts

For further information on how to obtain this grant locally, please contact the following:

European Parliament

Direct Contact at TU Dresden

Ines Schmidt European Project Center

Email: lnes.Schmidt@tu-dresden.de

Phone: 0351 463-42186

Calls and deadlines

Information on future calls is indicative only and may be subject to change.

Organisation of two local European Youth Events (EYE) in 2022

Application start date:	19.01.2022
Application end date:	02.03.2022

Eurostars

Status:	Future
---------	--------

Support for research performing SMEs to stimulate international collaborative innovation projects.

Fund Information

Funding body:	European Commission
Maximum value:	Discretionary

Application deadline:	24.03.2022
-----------------------	------------

Eligibility Criteria

Applications must be submitted by consortia lead by innovative SMEs and their partners (large companies, academic institutions, research institutes and any other types of organisations) by funding international collaborative R&D and innovation projects.

Applications must fulfil seven eligibility criteria:

- The project consortium is led by an innovative SME from a Eurostars country
- The project consortium is composed by at least two entities that are independent of one another
- The project consortium is composed by entities from at least two Eurostars countries, with at least one organisation coming from an EU or Horizon Europe Associated Country
- The budget of the SMEs from a Eurostars country, excluding subcontracting, is 50% or more of the total project cost
- No single participant or country is responsible for more than 70% of the budget of the project
- The project duration is 36 months or fewer
- The project has an exclusive focus on civil applications

To be considered innovative, SMEs do not need a proven track record of R&D activities.

Useful links

Eurostars

https://www.eurekanetwork.org/countries/united-kingdom/eurostars/

Eurostars Joint Transnational Call for Proposals https://www.eurekanetwork.org/open-calls/eurostars-funding-programme-2021

Addresses and contacts

For further information on how to obtain this grant locally, please contact the following:

EUREKA Eureka Association Avenue de Tervueren 2 1040 Etterbeek Belgium

Tel: +32 2 777 0950

E-Mail: info@eurekanetwork.org

Direct Contact at TU Dresden

Dr. Stefan Schuldt European Project Center Email: <u>Stefan.Schuldt@tu-dresden.de</u>

Phone: 0351 463-43736

Calls and deadlines

Information on future calls is indicative only and may be subject to change.

Second 2022 Joint Transnational Call for Proposals

Application start date:	13.07.2022
Application end date:	15.09.2022

First 2022 Joint Transnational Call for Proposals

Application start date:	21.01.2022
Application end date:	24.03.2022

GHF Funding Initiative Patrimonies

Status:	Open for Applications	
---------	-----------------------	--

Funding to support projects which are dedicated to the preservation/conservation of historic cultural heritage, particularly in crisis regions.

Fund Information

Funding body:	Gerda Henkel Stiftung (Gerda Henkel Foundation)
Maximum value:	Discretionary
Application deadline:	None specified

Eligibility Criteria

Applications must be submitted from the target countries.

Several applicants from different countries may jointly submit an application for a cooperative project.

Useful links

GHF Funding Initiative Patrimonies https://www.gerda-henkel-stiftung.de/en/patrimonies

Addresses and contacts

For further information on how to obtain this grant locally, please contact the following:

Gerda Henkel Stiftung (Gerda Henkel Foundation) Malkastenstrasse 15 40211 Düsseldorf Germany

Tel: +49 (0)211 93 65 24 - 0 Fax: +49 (0)211 93 65 24 - 44

E-Mail: info@gerda-henkel-stiftung.de

Together. Global. Excellent. TU Dresden goes Horizon Europe. Global Challenges and European Industrial Competitiveness (Clusters)

Funding Information

Funding body:	European Commission
Maximum value:	Discretionary
Application deadlines:	Various deadlines during 2022

Rules for participation

In collaborative research projects, at least three independent legal entities from three different member states or associated countries must participate. The conditions for reimbursement will be: 100% (direct costs) plus 25% overhead. There will be special rules for industrial partners in Innovation Actions, and for programs based on lump sums or flat rates.

Selected Calls and deadlines until June 2022

Cluster 1 HEALTH

Funding awarded under this cluster will contribute to safer, trusted, more effective and efficient, affordable and cost-effective tools, technologies and digital solutions for improved (personalised) health promotion and disease prevention, diagnosis, treatment and monitoring for better health outcomes and wellbeing for EU citizens.

Application start date:	06.10.2021 and 12.01.2022
Application end date:	21.04.2022

Call: Staying healthy in a rapidly changing society

- Personalised blue print of chronic inflammation in health-to-disease transition

Call: Living and working in a health-promoting environment

Methods for assessing health-related costs to environmental stressors

Cluster 2: CULTURE, CREATIVITY AND INCLUSIVE SOCIETY

Funding awarded under this cluster will address EU priorities that give a new push to European democracy; support an economy that works for people; the European Green Deal; make Europe fit for the digital age; protect the European way of life; make Europe Stronger in the World; better manage migration and mobility; protect Europe's cultural heritage and stimulate creativity.

Application start date:	20.01.2022
Application end date:	20.04.2022

Call: Innovative Research on Democracy and Governance

- Artificial intelligence, big data and democracy
- The future of democracy and civic participation
- The impact of inequalities on democracy
- Education for democracy
- Evolution of political extremism and its influence on contemporary social and political dialogue
- Media for democracy –democratic media
- Politics and the impact of online social networks and new media
- Representative democracy in flux
- Global governance for a world in transition: Norms, institutions, actors

Call: Innovative Research on the European Cultural Heritage and the Cultural and Creative Industries

Safeguarding endangered languages in Europe

- Europe's cultural heritage and arts -promoting our values at home and abroad
- The role of perceptions, formed by traditions, values and beliefs, in shaping European societies and politics in the 21st century
- Traditional crafts for the future: a new approach
- Towards a competitive, fair and sustainable European music ecosystem
- Increase the potential of the international competitiveness of the European filmmaking industry
- Protection of artefacts and cultural goods from anthropogenic threats
- Effects of climate change and natural hazards on cultural heritage and remediation
- Games and culture shaping our society
- European Bauhaus

Call: Innovative Research on Social and Economic Transformations

- Public policies and indicators for well-being and sustainable development
- The impact of spatial mobility on European demographics, society, welfare system and labour market
- Conditions of irregular migrants in Europe
- Decision-making processes of (aspiring) migrants
- Gender and social, economic and cultural empowerment
- Overcoming discrimination for an inclusive labour market
- Conditions for the successful development of skills matched to needs
- Strengthening racial, ethnic and religious equality
- Return and readmission of irregular migrants in the EU
- Socio-economic effects of ageing societies

The full work programmes 2021/2022 can be found here:

- Health
- Culture, creativity and inclusive society
- <u>Civil Security for Society</u> (no deadlines until June 2022)
- Digital, Industry and Space
- Climate, Energy and Mobility
- Food, Bioeconomy, Natural Resources, Agriculture and Environment (no deadlines until June 2022)

A list of **all published topics** for Horizon Europe **with deadlines in 2022** is provided by EPC in the following files, with links to further information on each topic (TUD restricted area):

pdf version: https://tud.link/69y1xlsx version: https://tud.link/xvla

Addresses and contacts

For further information and support for your project ideas and application, please contact

Katrin Freudenberg European Project Center

Email: Katrin.Freudenberg@tu-dresden.de

Phone: 0351 463-42109

Horizon Europe - Horizon Impact Award

Status:	Open for Applications
Status.	Open for Applications

A prize to recognise and reward EU-funded research projects that have effectively exploited their projects' research and innovation results to create value for society.

Fund Information

Funding body:	European Commission
Maximum value:	€ 25,000
Application deadline:	08.03.2022

Eligibility Criteria

The contest is open to all legal entities (ie natural or legal persons, including international organisations) or groups of legal entities that have completed an FP7 and/or Horizon 2020 project by the close of the competition.

Natural persons such as ERC principal investigators or MSCA fellows and legal entities principally created by past beneficiaries for the exploitation of the project results, are also eligible.

Joint applications by a group of participants are admitted. In this case, the participants must appoint a 'lead participant' to represent them towards the Commission.

Useful links

Funding & Tenders Portal - Prize Information

https://ec.europa.eu/info/funding-tenders/opportunities/portal/screen/opportunities/topic-details/horizon-widera-2022-impactprize

Horizon Impact Award Website

https://ec.europa.eu/info/research-and-innovation/funding/funding-opportunities/prizes/horizon-impact-award en#what

Addresses and contacts

For further information on how to obtain this grant locally, please contact the following:

HORIZON Europe

European Commission

E-Mail: <u>EC-Horizon-Impact-Award@ec.europa.eu</u>

Calls and deadlines

Information on future calls is indicative only and may be subject to change.

Application Deadline 2022

Application start date:	06.01.2022
Application end date:	08.03.2022

Direct Contact at TU Dresden

Ines Schmidt

European Project Center

Email: Ines.Schmidt@tu-dresden.de

Phone: 0351 463-42186

AMIF - Pre-Announcement

Call expected in March 2022

The **Asylum, Migration and Integration Fund (AMIF)** is set up for the period 2021-2027, with a total of **EUR 9.9 billion**. The Fund aims to further boost national capacities and improve procedures for migration management, as well as to enhance solidarity and responsibility sharing between Member States, in particular through emergency assistance and the relocation mechanism.

Call opening date:	March 2022
--------------------	------------

The four AMIF objectives

AMIF will contribute to the achievement of **four specific objectives**:

- to strengthen and develop all aspects of the common European asylum system, including its external dimension
- to support **legal migration** to the Member States, including by contributing to the integration of third-country nationals
- to contribute to countering irregular migration and ensuring effectiveness of return and readmission in third countries
- to **enhance solidarity** and responsibility sharing between the Member States, in particular towards those most affected by migration and asylum challenges

Funded actions under AMIF

Actions funded through AMIF can include a wide range of initiatives, such as:

- ensuring a uniform **application of the EU "acquis"** (common set of rules) and priorities related to the Common European Asylum System, legal migration and return
- providing support and services consistent with the status and the needs of the person concerned, in particular vulnerable groups
- supporting **resettlement**, **humanitarian admission and transfers** of applicants for and beneficiaries of international protection
- supporting the development and implementation of policies promoting legal migration, such as the development of mobility schemes to the EU and raising awareness of the appropriate legal channels for immigration
- **supporting integration measures** tailored to the needs of third-country nationals and early integration programmes focusing on education, language and other

- training (such as civic orientation courses and professional guidance) to prepare their active participation in and their acceptance by the receiving society
- supporting **infrastructures for the reception** of third country nationals, including the possible joint use of such facilities by more than one Member State
- supporting an integrated and coordinated approach to **return management** at the EU and Member States' level, development of capacities for effective and sustainable return and reducing incentives for irregular migration
- supporting assisted voluntary return and reintegration
- cooperating with third countries on asylum, legal migration and countering irregular migration and on effective return and readmission for the purpose of managing migration

The project applications are processed – broken down by federal states – through the five approval centers in Munich (Bavaria, Baden-Württemberg), Giessen (Hesse, Thuringia, Rhineland-Palatinate, Saarland), Düsseldorf (North Rhine-Westphalia), Hamburg (Hamburg, Bremen, Mecklenburg-Western Pomerania, Schleswig-Holstein, Lower Saxony) and **Berlin** (Berlin, Brandenburg, Saxony, Saxony-Anhalt).

Addresses and contacts

If you have any questions or require further information, our Center in Berlin very happy to help.

Holger Lauck Tel. +49 30 684081 28757 Sylvia Springer Tel. +49 30 684081 28765 Heiko Staudt Tel. +49 30 684081 28766

Contact: E-Mail: BZ-BER.Posteingang@bamf.bund.de

Direct Contact at TU Dresden

Ines Schmidt European Project Center

Email: Ines.Schmidt@tu-dresden.de

Phone: 0351 463-42186

Further information can be found here:

BAMF Berlin

AMIF European Commission

LIFE Programme (2021-2027): Capacity Building Projects

Status:	Open for Applications
---------	-----------------------

LIFE capacity building projects provide financial support to activities required to build the capacity of Member States, including LIFE national or regional contact points, with a view to enabling Member States to participate more effectively in the LIFE Programme.

Fund Information

Funding body:	European Commission
Maximum value:	Discretionary
Application deadline:	10.03.2022

Eligibility Criteria

Only national level public bodies responsible for implementation of LIFE in an eligible Member State in the European Union may apply for capacity-building projects.

Project proposals can either be submitted by a single beneficiary or by a partnership which includes a coordinating beneficiary and one or several associated beneficiaries. The actions included in proposals for capacity-building projects must take place primarily within the territory of the Member State of the main applicant.

Useful links

LIFE Programme https://cinea.ec.europa.eu/life_en

Addresses and contacts

For further information on how to obtain this grant locally, please contact the following:

European Climate, Infrastructure and Environment Executive Agency (CINEA) European Climate, Infrastructure and Environment Executive Agency European Commission W910
B-1049 Brussels, Belgium

Tel: +32 (0)2 299 5252 Fax: +32 (0)2 297 3727

Direct Contact at TU Dresden

Harald Schräder European Project Center <u>Harald.Schräder@tu-dresden.de</u>

Tel.: 0351 463-42187

Calls and deadlines

Information on future calls is indicative only and may be subject to change.

Third LIFE 2021 Capacity Building Call Deadline

Application start date:	16.12.2021
Application end date:	16.06.2022

Second LIFE 2021 Capacity Building Call Deadline

Application start date:	16.12.2021
Application end date:	26.04.2022

First LIFE 2021 Capacity Building Call Deadline

Application start date:	16.12.2021
Application end date:	16.03.2022

Fostering the Network of LIFE National Contact Points

Application start date:	16.12.2021
Application end date:	10.03.2022

Mercator Foundation Grant

Status:	Open for Applications
---------	-----------------------

Stiftung Mercator (Mercator Foundation) provides grants to external projects that have capacity to achieve tangible results in support of the foundation's four thematic clusters: European cohesion; reduction in educational inequality in Germany; climate change; and cultural education within the German school system.

Fund Information

Funding body:	Stiftung Mercator
Maximum value:	Discretionary
Application deadline:	None specified

Eligibility Criteria

Eligible are institutions and organisations with headquarters in Germany that are formally recognised as non-profit-making or subject to public law (eg universities, charitable associations and NGOs).

Organisations with headquarters abroad may be eligible for funding if they meet all the requirements of German non-profit law.

Germany-based organisations may apply for funding for a project outside Germany.

Useful links

FAQ for Applicants (German only)

https://www.stiftung-mercator.de/de/wie-wir-foerdern/informationen-fuer-antragstellende/faq-fuer-antragstellende/

Programme Website (German only)

https://www.stiftung-mercator.de/de/wie-wir-foerdern/informationen-fuer-antragstellende/

Stiftung Mercator - General Themes (German only) https://www.stiftung-mercator.de/de/woran-wir-arbeiten/

Addresses and contacts

For further information on how to obtain this grant locally, please contact the following:

Stiftung Mercator Huyssenallee 46 45128 Essen

Tel: +49 201 24522 0 Fax: +49 201 24522 44

E-Mail: info@stiftung-mercator.de

Minerva Foundation - German-Israeli Minerva Schools

	Status:	Open for Applications
- 1		' ' '

Funding for Minerva Schools hosted in either Germany or Israel. Minerva Schools are aimed at enabling first contacts, scientific discourse, exchange of ideas and also interaction with select senior scientists.

Fund Information

Funding body:	Bundesministerium für Bildung und Forschung (BMBF - Federal Ministry of Education and Research)
Maximum value:	€ 25,500
Application deadline:	04.02.2022

Eligibility Criteria

Scientists from all German universities and non-university research institutions and from the six Israeli universities (Bar Ilan University, Ben Gurion University, Haifa University, Hebrew University of Jerusalem, Technion, Tel Aviv University) and the Weizmann Institute of Science together with (a) colleague(s) from the respective other country are eligible to apply.

Post-Docs who are working independently on their own projects (group leaders) or younger professors will be given preference in the selection process.

Useful links

Minerva Foundation - Minerva Schools https://www.minerva.mpg.de/18385/minerva-schools

Addresses and contacts

For further information on how to obtain this grant locally, please contact the following:

Minerva Stiftung Gesellschaft für die Forschung mbH (Minerva Foundation) Hofgartenstraße 8 80539 München Germany

Tel: +49 (0)89 2108 1420 E-Mail: <u>bohlen@gv.mpg.de</u>

Calls and deadlines

Information on future calls is indicative only and may be subject to change.

2022 Deadline

Application start date:	-
Application end date:	04.02.2022

Philipp Schwartz Initiative for Threatened Researchers

Status:	Open for Applications

Funding is provided for universities and research institutions in Germany to host threatened foreign researchers on a fully funded research fellowship of up to two years.

Fund Information

Funding body:	Auswärtiges Amt (German Federal Foreign Office)
Maximum value:	€ 64,100
Application deadline:	21.02.2022

Eligibility Criteria

Host Institution

Eligible for funding are research-performing institutions in Germany.

This includes:

- Public and state-recognised universities, including universities of applied sciences (Fachhochschulen).
- Max Planck Institutes, Helmholtz Institutes, Leibniz Institutes, Fraunhofer Institutes.
- Federal and State Research Institutes.
- Other research-performing institutions that can convincingly demonstrate their research focus and infrastructures.

Applications are open to institutions that have not applied for Philipp Schwartz funding before.

Fellow

The fellowship may be provided to threatened researchers from any academic field and any country of origin who meet the following criteria:

- Completed doctorate or a comparable academic degree (PhD, CSc or equivalent).
- No more than five years of absence from their own country.
- Sufficient language skills required to successfully conduct their research projects.
- Proof of academic qualifications (e.g. publications).
- Potential to be integrated into the (research-related) job market.

The Humboldt Foundation imposes no restrictions with regard to country of origin or current location if the threat can be confirmed in accordance with the programme guidelines.

Applicants should note that the application will require them to proof a pertinent thread to the selected researcher. This can be done in the following ways:

- Residence status in the context of an asylum-granting procedure that confirms a recognised threat.
- Credible threat assessment from a third party, such as the Scholars at Risk Network, the Scholar Rescue Fund, or the Council for At-Risk Academics.

Useful links

Humboldt Foundation - Programme Information https://www.humboldt-foundation.de/web/philipp-schwartz-initiative-en.html

Addresses and contacts

For further information on how to obtain this grant locally, please contact the following:

Alexander von Humboldt Stiftung/Foundation Jean-Paul-Str. 12 53173 Bonn Germany

Tel: (+49) 0228-833-0 Fax: (+49) 0228-833-199 E-Mail: info@avh.de

Calls and deadlines

Information on future calls is indicative only and may be subject to change.

11th Call Deadline

Application start date:	-
Application end date:	21.02.2022

Spencer Foundation Small Research Grants

Status:	Future

Funding to support innovative academic work that will contribute to the improvement of education.

Fund Information

Funding body:	Spencer Foundation
Maximum value:	50,000 USD (€ 44,256)
Application deadline:	12.04.2022

Eligibility Criteria

Principal Investigators (PIs) and Co-PIs applying must have an earned doctorate in an academic discipline or professional field, or appropriate experience in an education research-related profession. PIs must be affiliated

with a non-profit organisation or public/governmental institution that is willing to serve as the administering organisation if the grant is awarded, such as a non-profit or public college, university, school district, research facility or other non-profit organisation.

Proposals are accepted from the US and internationally.

Useful links

Spencer Foundation https://www.spencer.org/

Spencer Foundation Small Research Grants https://www.spencer.org/small-research-grants

Addresses and contacts

For further information on how to obtain this grant locally, please contact the following:

Spencer Foundation 625 North Michigan Avenue Suite 1600 Chicago, IL 60611

Tel: 312-337-7000

Calls and deadlines

Information on future calls is indicative only and may be subject to change.

First 2022 Application Deadline

Application start date:	07.02.2022
Application end date:	12.04.2022

Kontakt

TU Dresden Dezernat Forschung 01062 Dresden

www.tu-dresden.de/forschung-transfer

Impressum

Herausgeber: Dezernat 5 - Forschung, SG 5.1 - Forschungsförderung Datenquelle RESEARCHconnect: https://search.researchconnect.de/Foto: negativespace.co



QR-Code der zur digitalen pdf Version oder der Webseite mit äquivalentem Inhalt Mehr Informationen über folgenden Link

https://tu-dresden.de/forschung-transfer/ services-fuer-forschende/ forschungsausschreibungen